
 
 

City of Rochester Hills 
AGENDA SUMMARY 

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 
Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

248.656.4630 
www.rochesterhills.org 

 
Legislative File No:  2018--0401 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Deborah Barno, DMAC Chairperson 
  Matt Einheuser, Natural Resources Manager 
 
DATE:  September 24, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation of the Deer Management Advisory Committee – 2018 Report 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Ms. Deborah Barno, Chairperson of the Deer Management Advisory Committee, would like to make a 
presentation to City Council summarizing the data obtained and the status of DMAC. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The DMAC was established in 2009 to review, evaluate and recommend to City Council a solid and 
effective deer management policy for today and into the future.  The DMAC met on August 21, 2018 
to review and discuss the 2017 Deer Crash Data, the “Don’t Veer for Deer” signage, and the aerial 
deer count survey conducted during the 2017/2018 winter season.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The DMAC requests that City Council review, receive and file the presentation data. 
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